



GRAPHIC DESIGNER

ABOUT

Chandler Ives  
Graphic Designer

I am a New Hampshire born and raised graphic designer available for hire and freelance. I am a hard working, problem-solver who can't say no to a challenge. My diverse work experience has allowed me to refine my skills with the Adobe Creative Suite, and apply my education in the design field.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts, Graphic Design  
Keene State College, Keene NH  
Minor in Studio Art. Courses taken have built a specialization in web design, motion design and illustration.

CONTACT

+1 603 545 1020  
hello@chandlerives.com

ORGANIZATIONS

AIGA Member  
Computer Arts Member  
Freelancers Union Member  
Graphic Artist Guild Member



WORK EXPERIENCE

Graphic Design Intern 2016-2017  
AMI Graphics  
Worked in the creative department with a small design team. Helped carry out day-to-day operations, designing event signage for venues such as the TD Garden and the Whittmore Center. Created materials for the marketing office such as an animation for an upcoming baseball event.

Graphic Design Intern 2014-2017  
New Hampshire Automobile Dealers Association (NHADA)  
Helped manage the content management system, monthly publication, event signage, and various design projects for the marketing department. I worked several events, one of which was a leadership and management summit.

Graphic Design Intern 2015-2016  
Direct Link Corporation (DLC)  
Completed an entire rebranding project for the automotive dealer management system, CarProLive. The project consisted of developing a new mark for the company, and redesigning the existing website.

Freelance Graphic Designer 2013-Present  
Chandler Ives Design  
Specializing in web design, motion design, and illustration. Acquiring clients and completing design projects to suit their needs. Notable clients: RxPert Consultant, CarProLive, Killington Stage Race, Green Mountain Stage Race, and Brothers Barber Company.

SKILLS

